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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve [Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 4:02 PM
To: Comar, Manny
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Burski, Raymond; Maher, William
Subject: [External_Sender] Calculation for RAI 02.05.04-26

Manny 
We placed the calculation which supports RAI 02.05.04-26 (RIZZO Calculation 135054-F-38 RAI 02.05.04-26 Rev. 0) in a 
separate electronic reading room. 
 
Please use the link provided below to access this calculation. No special password is required to access the file.
 
https://ws.onehub.com/files/uzadb6ra 
 
 
If you have any issues, please let me know.  
 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
“Be careful what you water your dreams with. Water them with worry and fear and you will produce weeds that choke 
the life from your dream. Water them with optimism and solutions and you will cultivate success. Always be on the 
lookout for ways to turn a problem into an opportunity for success. Always be on the lookout for ways to nurture your 
dream” ~ Lao Tzu 
561.694.3209 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
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